MARYLAND STATE HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF MAINTENANCE
7491 Connelley Drive
Hanover, Maryland 21076

July 10, 2014

CONTRACT NO.: 4611721415 ,
DESCRIPTION: Support Services for Winter Operations for the Administration's Centreville
Facility in Queen Anne's County

NOTICE NO. 1

TO ALL HOLDERS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:
The Bid Opening date for this project is still scheduled for July 24, 2014.

The following are questions received from Contractors, resulting from a pre-bid which was held on
July 7,2014 at 10:00 am. Responses are provided to all bidders in bold after the questions.

The responses to contractor questions included in this notice shall be considered part of the
contract documents. The responses shall be taken into consideration in the development of the

contractor’s bid package

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS
1 Q  Where can I get the book?
A At the Administration’s Cashier’s Office in Baltimore. See Solicitation
2 Q  Can we get State plows?
A No
3 Q  Specific to a type of truck that was not a bid item?
A Please refer to bid items for the specific equipment on pg. 80 (“Description” in
the “SCHEDULE OF PRICE)”
4 Q Bonding Requirement?
A No
5 Q Do you have to list every piece of equipment?
A Yes, that the contractor will be providing
Q  Can youreplace a vehicle that was on the list? - :
A Yes, but it must be pre-approved by the Administration prior to it going out on

the road.
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7 Q Is the contract for a number of pieces of equipment or for maintaining a certain
roadway?
A By the piece of equipment
8 Q Can a contractor bid on a certain piece of equipment, or do they have to bid on all 18
pleces?
A By bid items you have available. You do not have to bid on all 18 pieces.
9 Q  How will the State award the contract?
A By low bid per line item
10 Q  Are there MBE goals in the contract?
A There is no goal in the contract.
11 Q  Can we subcontract out some of the work?
A See page. 41 “Subcontracting”.
12 Q  What is the geographic area of the contract? Is it just State roads?
A  See page. 22, “PROJECT DESCRIPTION”. Yes, State roads
13 Q  When is the bid opening?
A See page91.

Questions relating to this Notice may be directed in writing to:

Office of Maintenance

Contracts and Procurement Section
7491 Connelly Drive

Hanover, Maryland 21076

If time is of the essence, handwritten questions may be transmitted to Fax 410-582-9862.

G sl

5LRUSSELL A. YUREK
DIRECTOR — OFFICE OF MAINTENANCE
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